From: Wynne, Morgan
Sent: 11/1/2010 9:17:40 AM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 77789151 - BILL'SBAR &
BURGER - 91575-0151 - Request for Reconsideration Denied - Returnto TTAB
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Attachment Information:
Count: 1
Files: 77789151.doc



UNITED STATESPATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

SERIAL NO: 77789151

B spans sue MR

CORRESPONDENT ADDRESS:
CHESTER ROTHSTEIN
AMSTER, ROTHSTEIN & EBENSTEIN LLP

90 PARK AVENUE GENERAL TRADEMARK INFORMATION:
NEW YORK, NY 10016-1301 http://www.uspto.gov/main/trademar ks.htm

APPLICANT: BRG Intellectual Property, LLC

CORRESPONDENT’'S REFERENCE/DOCKET NO:
91575-0151

CORRESPONDENT E-MAIL ADDRESS:
ptodocket@arelaw.com

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION DENIED

ISSUE/MAILING DATE: 11/1/2010

Applicant is requesting reconsideration of afinal refusal issued/mailed 4/16/10.

After careful consideration of the law and facts of the case, the examining attorney must
deny the request for reconsideration and adhere to the final action as written since no new
facts or reasons have been presented that are significant and compelling with regard to
the point at issue.

Accordingly, applicant’s request for reconsideration is denied. The time for appeal runs
from the date the final action wasissued/mailed. 37 C.F.R. §2.64(b); TMEP §715.03(c).
If applicant has already filed atimely notice of appeal, the application will be forwarded
to the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board (TTAB).

/Morgan L. Wynne/

Morgan Laura Wynne
Trademark Examining Attorney
Law Office 117

571-272-8290
morgan.wynne@uspto.gov



STATUS CHECK: Check the status of the application at least once every six months
from the initial filing date using the USPTO Trademark Applications and Registrations
Retrieval (TARR) online system at http://tarr.uspto.gov. When conducting an online
status check, print and maintain a copy of the complete TARR screen. If the status of
your application has not changed for more than six months, please contact the assigned
examining attorney.




